
From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; "Mann, Ryan"
Cc: "Becky Haskell"; "Dakota Neel"; "Sheldon Hitchcock"; DeAnn Grant; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy

Purvis"
Subject: RE: COG Cabo Blanco State #001H (1RP-5088) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Friday, August 24, 2018 4:24:00 PM
Attachments: ApprovedDelineation Workplan Cabo Blanco State #001H (6-5-18) (002).pdf

Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
Notes

Please be advised to utilize USGS groundwater database in addition to NMOSE. USGS
frequently has more recent data with the aquifer identified than NMOSE.

 
NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-5088. The proposed remediation is also
approved with the following

Both bottom and sidewall confirmation samples are required for each of the proposed depths
of excavation at no greater than 50 ft. intervals.
At least one confirmation sidewall/edge sample location must be at the border between each
different depth of excavation.
Marked confirmation sample locations in relation to delineation sample locations on a scaled
map.
Dated photo documentation of the remediation process.

 
Thanks,
 
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 4:18 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'Mann, Ryan' <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Becky Haskell'
<rhaskell@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO WEBSITE:  www.bbcinternational.com HOUSTON, TEXAS  


WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS


PHONE (575) 397-6388 FAX (575) 397- 0397 1324 W. MARLAND  P.O. BOX 805  HOBBS, NM  88241-0805
E-MAIL:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com


DELINEATION WORKPLAN


COG – CABO BLANCO STATE 3001H
(Leak Date: 6/5/18)


RP # 1RP-5088


This delineation workplan and remediation proposal addresses the release associated with 
RP # 1RP-5088.


The following information includes:
1. Scaled digital site map with spill area demarcated and leak point identified along with 


sample point locations and areas of remediation at appropriate depths.
2. GPS information for sample points and sample methodology
3. Depth to groundwater information (i.e., pdf of OSE search results and/or copy of 


Chevron groundwater trend map).
4. Laboratory analysis results summary table and original laboratory analysis reports
5. A copy of the initial C-141
6. Potentially other pertinent information as necessary for site specific purposes.


Based on the information included in this package and the NMOCD guidelines, the 
following remediation is proposed:


COG will excavate the spill area as depicted on the following site diagram. The leak 
area near SP1 – SP6 (blue shade on diagram) will be excavated to a depth of 1.5 feet.
The leak area near SP7 and SP8 (yellow shade on diagram) will be excavated to a 
depth of 4.5 feet. The leak area near SP9 (green shade on diagram) will be excavated to 
a depth of 2.5 feet. The leak area near SP10 – SP12 (pink shade on diagram) will be 
excavated to a depth of 1 foot.


The entire site will then be backfilled with clean soil and revegetated (if warranted) to the 
standards of the appropriate regulatory agency or private surface owner.


All excavated materials will be disposed of at an NMOCD-approved disposal facility. 



CHernandez

Approved



CHernandez

Text Box

Both bottom and sidewall confirmation samples are required for each of the proposed depths of excavation at no greater than 50 ft. intervals.  At least one confirmation sidewall/edge sample location must be at the border between each different depth of excavation. Marked confirmation sample locations in relation to delineation sample locations on a scaled map. Dated photo documentation of the remediation process.








ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES
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WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS
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New Mexico State Land Office 


Revegetation and Noxious Weed Management Plan 
 


COG – Cabo Blanco State #001H 
 


Revegetation Plan 
 
Disturbed areas associated with the remediation efforts will be reseeded. If after one growing season, 
the vegetation has not taken hold, seeding may need to be repeated until revegetation is successful, 
as determined by the State Land Office. The seed will be spread by either using a hand-held 
broadcaster or tractor-mounted broadcaster and the area will be raked or dragged to cover the seed. 
If the seed will be broadcast, the pounds per acre will be double over the amount used by drill 
planting. 
 
The seed mixture will be the appropriate mixture for the specific site and planted in the required 
amounts of pounds pure live seed (PLS) per acre. Commercially sold seed will be either certified or 
registered and will not contain primary or secondary noxious weeds. 
 
Gramma grass – 40% - 1.5 lbs. PLS 
Buffalo grass – 40% - 1.5 lbs. PLS 
Side oats – 10% - 0.5% lbs. PLS 
Four wing Salt bush – 10% - 1.5 lbs. PLS 
 
Noxious Weed Management Plan 
 
The site will be visited to assess the establishment of vegetative growth. Personnel performing the 
site visit will also look for the presence of noxious weeds at the site as indicated on the New Mexico 
Noxious Weeds List specified on the United States Department of Agriculture website. If a noxious 
weed is observed at the site, the NMSLO will be contacted to determine the most effective manner to 
eradicate it. 



















New Mexico Office of the State Engineer







Public Land Survey System (PLSS)


    Q64:       Q16:       Q4:       Sec:       Tws:       Rng:


State Plane Coordinate System - NAD27


   X:  ft                 Y:  ft                Zone:


State Plane Coordinate System - NAD83


   X:  ft                 Y:  ft                Zone:


Degrees/Minutes/Seconds


   Longitude (X):                         Degrees:  °              Minutes:  '              Seconds:  "  


          Latitude (Y):                           Degrees:  °              Minutes:  '              Seconds:  "  


UTM - NAD27


   Easting (X):  mtrs   Northing (Y):  mtrs   Zone:


All Conversion Results are displayed as NAD 1983 UTM Zone 13


~~ Please keep screen open to copy UTM values for Reports. ~~
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By CHernandez at 10:27 am, Jun 11, 2018



















<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis'
<kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: COG Cabo Blanco State #001H (1RP-5088) - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Ryan,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Cabo Blanco
State #001H (1RP-5088). COG is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward to the
OCD’s and SLO’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************
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